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700 %1 TOSL OF oLb FIMR PARCHES OF wHE LARaWTE Pratss ~ 7o/2/s5
Gh\hx ‘ T
Sponsored by the Albany County Hisgorical Society mnd arranged by BHod Burng.
Bring your own Luich and be &t the Courg House Hquars. North and Hagt Side.
Sunday, September 10, 1950 at 8:50 A M.
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The Laramie Pleins can well te called the cradle of the weatern livastock industey
for 1¢ was un %these plains that ploneers noted ths fat wild 1ife including deer, elk,
eoteivpe and bufralo and they noted too that abandoned work oxen even after a hard summer
cf vork on tha frelght teamma, would fatten up quickly on ths short, nutritious graspes-
lRosidenta of Laramis and othurs interested in ssolng some of these eaTly ranches ars
cordially inviied to Join on thtas tour and see eome of the early day ranches and ihe
nalghtoring places wnlch lie ¢n the selected route. Stops arn scheduled for the follgw-
ing renches as will bte noted on the suggested schadule. Other ranches which will be
possed have besn indicated ca the schedulas along with some facts concerning them.
Location of Stvaps in chronological crder.
1. Lembcka, formerly wWhitehouee and Palmer or Oxford Horze Ranch.
2. Flag Ranch, formsriy Sargent and Homer.
3. Hert Rench, foermerly Hut¢ton Raich.
4. Sanders 9) Ranch, formerly Gresley, Hobbing & Logan: or Bill Irvine.
5. Forbes Quartar Circls Seventy One Ranch, formerly Wallts Brothers.
6. Dougias Wiilan, Sartorie & Co. Now in ruing.
7 Pslmer Ranch, formeriy Judsor, Black & Suiphin; and Herrick.
8. Ralph Hay Ranch, ’orumerly Tom Alsop-
9. Two Rivers Ranch, formerly Huley at 014 Wyoming Station-
10. PFiteh Hanch.
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RANCHES AND SOME FACTS ARGUT THEM.

Q! Hileages Suggzestad
(2"‘34 Lacal Tour Schedule-
Lanve Albany County Coart House Squnre. J:.0 0.0 Q.00 A.M.

Fort Sanders at lefi of road by present Country Cluh.

0ld wooflese bakery building only standing building of

02d Fort Sanders. Henument tc Fort Sandere at edge of road
“a front of Touriat Cabin Coartk 2.0 2.0 e

#ionolith Ranch Hsadquariers at lefi pome milec away by large
sruove of trecs. Originelly Simpzon ranch and then owned in
crder by Bill Goode and Iavis and Thomag. 30 5.0 s

Lambecke Ranch: Setiled by Pete Johnson, but gainad fame as
voz Oxford Horae ranch of Whitebouss and Stokes and later
Yhliltehouse and Palmer. | 4.0 3.0 9:30-10:3:0
Dr. ¥hitehouse was a graduats veterinariar and lover Stop.
¢f sports and horses. Ths ranch had & /2 mile %rack, a
pack of 56 hounds and carriad around 3,000 Thorgughbred
16¥453 on thelr 16,000 acree. The lsrge barn built in 1887 1a tjpjcal of the large
orss barne tuilt on many of the sarly ranches founded by English peopla. Note the
large hay mow wlth a drive-1in on the raar Blde from the higher hiil level, the stallg gnd
“ho 1rop-grilled box atalle, €0 typical of these old English type horse barns. Thia bgvn
% ons of the faw built 4n the early daye which remains starding in 13s original form, wish
‘he single exception that the box atalls from the eas® half of the barn have long seince
been remaved. Many fawous h..ting trips. horse races and foot races wore hesld an %hig
-anch. The English ranchmen of the eariy days visited ai the Aifferent ranches for the
“eatures which that ranch had the best faciiiites for. Of courss Whitehouse and Stokesg
ad g race track, fine horges gnd 2 pack of honndg so here weTe held the horse reces and
“Ne hunte with hounds. Dir Wilcvehouse purchased a famous Tpes horse called '"freball® ppd
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“ran hin apainst another fancus horse for a

ptecos which were kept in u buckboard by the slde of the racs t
monay wis molested. Another interasting pasttime of the Englis
tilliards with the table rockets almost filled with 420 gold plecoa, Axel Palmer
came to the ranch in the late 807g as a hired hard end his Job was to kasp the reliof
horses ready when a hunt was in progress. Scent hounds were used at firat and aight
hounda - (grey hounds) unleashed later whon the quary was in sight. Coyotes, wolves,
and antelope furnishod the Guary. Dr. “hitehouse was involved in a tragic hunting
accident in 1847 when he accldentally shot Georpe V., H. Gordon, a young ‘aglistman,
wNA wna dressed in tap hunting elothing

2 and was mistaken for an antelope in the rusty
cover of the upper Big Laramis country not far from the presont Glendevey, WMr,
Gordon's grave is i the Laramia Can i

side bet of £1500. The money wus in gold

rant and none of the
h "Sports" was to play

a hundred yards dowrn on the left side of t
on the right as you enter the camectary, '

Creek Pauvs (ses Laraunie Bocmarang,

“hitohouse and Palmer 8old out to Talmadfe and Bunter who later aold to ifr,
Leasenby, Tha large iron kottle used to cook food for the hounds was later taken to

nd used for many years as g hog senlding vat. Dr, “hitehouse vas on
the veterinary f

aculty of ths Colorado 4 & » Collego from 1912-1922 and in 1930 was

Principsl of the Glasgow Veterinary College in Glasgow, scotland. He died 4in Gl.asgow
in 1944. Mras, thitehouss Was an artist and writer,

Axol Palmer has g drawing she
made of the famous Qxford danch horsss rearing up on their hingd legs while kltched to
the breaking cart widch Axel used for Dany years. Bob Burns as a youngster had many a
harrowing ride in that old breaking cart with Axal Palmer holding the reins and wapr-
ing his famous dogskin coat.

Cuts avallable on the Oxford Horse Hanch of "hitchouse and Palmar:
B-225% Mr. and Mrag, A. ', Yhitehousn
B-226

Cowpunchers st thre Oxr
riders are Gug Palme
B-22'7 Oxford Horse fianch
B-228 "Busy Bes",
R-229 Interior of {
B-230 Axel Palmer in his cart us

ed for breaking horses
(See articlo in "The '‘asterner®, Februsry 3946)

rd Laramie and turn lert
;ate to the Lembgkae ranch,

ord Horse Ranch Barn, fmong the
r ard Thorton Bigpo,

a riding horse raised by ¥r. "hitehousa

Retrece route towa
north of the entrunce

at FLAG Ranch sign about halr a mile
ard & cattle guard.

Cross railroad and theough a gate

.Two ranches in distrnce at lert., 1.0 10.0 e
Lalt hard buildings are old b

¥a3 foremen for Bob liomer at the Flug .ianch prior to 1892
and settled on thia ranch near Red BDuttes. MHe ¢ied in 1898
at an age of 37, The buildings (sheds) at t ,

and Joule ranch, James Gilmore built th. Tirst buildi
plice from a man namegd Simpeon from liow Hanpshire
ranch on Sportsmsn's Lakes at end of Boulder Ridge)
more in Cambridpe, lass., oand cone Yest,

8igried up as a member of the firat
Gilmore house was woved to the Flag llanch by Bob Homer &
any years. "hen the Big Honse ot the Flag Ranch burned

house was complately remodeled into a boautiful modern ho
Flep Ranch, lir, Ralph Klink

an Livingston ranch. Dan

nes atout 1865 ond bought the
(probably Yo A, Simpesn who hag a
o Jo F. Soule was s friend of Gi1.
Vhen the University ot “yoming was sterted he
faculty and spent his 1ife at this institution, Ths
nd Otto Burns lived 4n it for
in 1933, the Gilmore {Burns)
me by the rrossnt owner of the
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Thoe Flag Ranch. Sargent & Homar 1871-1880 2.3
Sergent, Homor & Lvanas 18811847

Red Buttes Lend & Livestock Go, 1848-1930

Flag Ranch Inc. 1931 to Data

Frank Sargest arnd Dot Homer were LDoetonians who came to

additionel hay land as well ag sheou and bullding shede for shelte

cumg for {10 to 30 a head to nelghbtoring ranchers, Frank Sargoent

chased al exound $1.25 a head and were worth around #3 & head when

mative and interesting traiil H ary covering tho period from May to

January 1951). The hard winter of 1889 wWiped out the sheep flocks

“ard days, the lomers drove Lo town with thelr four groy horses.

Koneh location) and sseveral aheop ceups at 3pring Croeek, Antalopa
iailroad, and is headquarters were st the Aintelops camp where he

2927, his ranch wds sald in tyo parcsels, John Goszte obtalning the

Cuts avaeilable on the Flag Ranch:

9749 Oregon cattle on the Flag Raneh maadows

9150 Patting up hay on the Flag Ranch

Y73l Otto [nams

KHCIS Nepative £29 Big House at Flag Ranch

{(See following articles: The “lesterns: Auust 1945
Vyeming Asinals July 1950

“niwstion with County Rcad., Hutton Lake, dand Creek & Lorth Park

12,3 10:15 to
10:45 Stop

Laramle in August 1871 aid plonesrod in the sheep business. They lerrned the hard way
the value of feod as winter loss ineurance, when during the first winter they lost
avory laat cae of their gheop and aturted from “"scratch" the next year purchasing

r. They brought out

Merino rams from Vermont and some of the tnglich breeds of sheep from Iowa, Thay sold

reporte their first

year's profit as (1412 after the hard winter. Thelr wool sold for 30¢ and lembe at &)
to 32 a head. In the 80%s, they trailed sheep from Oregon where they could be pur-

they arrived in

Laramle, [r, Bvans, a partner of Sargent & Hemer in these years has left a very infor-

October 1883 when

some 10,000 sheep were trailed from La Grande, Oregon to Laramle, Vyoming, a distance
of around 900 miles. (see Original Diary in flebard Room of Hyoning Univeraity'Library
and articles in iississippi Valley Historical Heview for ¥arch 1942 and Wyoming Anuals

of Sargent & Homer

end then Kr. Sargent and later Hr. Evans disposed of their interests. lir. Homer organ-~
lzed the Hed Buttes Land ang Livostock Cowpany, and atarted in the caltle busineas
wnich he maintained during his 1ife time, The Blg House, a log mansion of aomo 21
rooms (sometimas called The Homer Castle) was bullt in 1892 along with the log barns,
The Blg Houss was burned to Lhe ground 1n Fovembar 1933 and the loss was great, not only
Lo the owner but also to the Leramie Plains for there was no othor ranch house like it,

The hospitality of tha lomers pt thelr *Big House" yas renowned throughout the eountry
ird their annual parties bestween Thanlktagiving and N .w Yearz wore long remembersd by
the fortunate Laramle residents who attend:d then, Hob Jrnet father, Otto Burns,
tume to tho Fleg Ranch ca genoral menager in 1692 and remeined thers durlng dr,
Homsr's ownurahip of the ranch, a poricd of some forty yesrg, Tha yellow bugpey and
tonogramed harness (1Uill) of the Homers was one of the sights when, durings pre-Henry

The blacksmith chop,

wixde of huge logs, was the ariginal hiomesterd cabin of Ilin. Homer who equattoed on land '
(ro-homestesd days) on Spring Creek below the present~day "illiam Rice place in the
wand Creek comminity, The long log building ussd as a bunk ard cook house wag moved
Jown from the Poole homestesd which wot laseted half wey betwesn tha Fleg Ranch and

Szl Cresk,  In the early days Sargent & Homer hed their home camp (present Flag

and Boulder. Al

“imold herded sieep for Sargent & Howrer in 1830, prior to going to work for the U,P,

had 30 wathers

Ladar his care, At that time, Fred Collina was foreman, “hen Bob Homer died in

upper part (Big

“asture"), end the lowar home ranch eventually prasing to Kr Klink, the preseut owner

1.9 14.2 e




tura to right through wire gate

furn to right along ¢ld trai) (Hoge ranch road), Then

cut across prairis towards white bulldings directly

wvest (these are the Kay Vhite ranch buildinga). 1.2 16.9 ————
Pass through wire gate into meadow (Lower Hart Ranch},

then through another wire gate into main Hart Ranch,

over small bridge across ditch, over head-gate dem,

ard two other bridges and railroad ¢n way-to.....

Hutton or Hart Ranch, Creighton, Hutton & Alsop,

1864-~1880, Charley Hutton, 1883-1485 3.3 20.2 11:15-11:30

3Top
Thls ranch was sne of the first onss in the Laramie Plaine
and was started by Charley Hutton 1in partnership with =d Creighton of Omaha and Tom
Alsop of Laramie, who in 1880 sold out his interest and started anew on the Little
Laramie. Fr, Hutton brought. ur Texas steers and ran great numbers of cattle, estimated
at 5,000, which graged tha entire southern part or Albany County and up into Colorado.
The Creighton, Hutton & Alsop partnership was the first cattle snterprise .on the Lara-
mie Plains and one of the first in the West. Tom Alsop was 1in charge of un axen-freight-
train for Nr, Creighton, from Omaha to 3alt Lske City. 1In the winter of 1865 his train

on were forced to unhiteh thae

The next spring
they returned to salvage their train and after much saarching found their oxen, not

dead as expected but feat and flourishing on the ricy grasses of the sheltered aress near
the prasent, Chimney Rock, They reaambered ths lneident and as soun as they finished
the grading contrsct with the Union Pacific Railroad in 1869, they returned to Laramie
and started ranching at the Big Laramie Rivar crossing. They also raised sheop and
horaes. In fact, Tom Alsof handled the shesp and horse businegs and also raised high
grade Shorthorn cattle. Ono aof Tom Alsop's herders rerorted a 1ive mountain lion tm-
prisoned in the "Lion*s pen® near Chimney Rock, well known today, end when the lion
could not be brought out alive; it was shot and tre ekin was tanned and displeyed on
the wall of Alsop’s home. It measured B feet 7 inches in length (Laramie Daily Sen-
tinel, October 21, 1870)," Ton Alsop raised fine livestock and his horses were in
sreat demand in eastern cities for use a3 streat car horses ss well ga for riding por-
poses., He raised the best kind of Shorthorn cattle end had g steer wi:ich measured
shoulder and weighed 2360 pounds. The stesr never
fot fat for he could not reach the ground Girectly to graze but had to zet in a lowsr
levation such as a ditch in order to graze the sides and top of the diteh bank, Tom
Alsop s0ld his Big Laramie livestock and holdings including his brand TA In 1880, His
Shorthom cattle, horses and the TA brand went to pr Harris of Laramie wio hed a
ranch in Johnaon County south of Buffala. Later this brand and ranch becsame famous
ué the site of the tamoug Johnson County Invasion, when 1t was the slte where the cattle-
men (Invaders) werg besieged by the settlers. Charley Hutton and ¥etcalfe &6 later
Hutton and Haley ran = meal market in Larsmie. 1In the oarly days, Nr. Huttor as well

%8 other ranchmen gold hay, ¥r. vun Buskirk reports that Mr, Hutton acld hay in Fort
Collins for 420 a ton, a vory good price. :

In the early days, i, Crelghton, Button and Alscp ranch was one of the social centers,
sbd the Laramie people often want oul there to visit ard ride and watch the roundnp

and branding operations. Charley Hution had a splendid piiilosorhy of 1ife with a
arry laugh to back up his twinkling blue eyes., His philosophy {8 well {llustrates in
his statement as he left tha bank efter paying intesrest nng renewing a note--"Thank
God, that is paid". The tuildings on the present ranch are very old and the long bufid-

lng used as a bunkhouse dates back to the 60%s, Thae stage station was across the river
tn the west bank.
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No cuta_

C T ; - :
are available of the Hutton or Hart flanch but the following prints are:
R A

1. Py long bunkhouse once used as a
2. Chas. H, Hutten, 1836,

3. The blacksmith shop

8e9 article in "The Westernar®, July 1945)

stare coach station

Old Bridge over the Big Laramie River

Pahlow Lane, Pahlow ranch to right of lane sbout .
} mile west,

3.5 25.8 ——-=

Oda Mason Ranch, Formerly Al e Roy and Caldwell

and Gardenier Ranches, hinc:ion of Highway 287 ang
ie Roy Lane

6.0 31.8 .
The Mason (leRoy) Ranch is slout
lane across the leRoy bridge (Big
section of land gt this site
(Balch & Bacon) in 1897,

4 miles down this

Laramie River) and to the right. Al leRoy had a
which was s0ld to the Riverside Land & Liveatock Co.

Caldwell and Gardenier wer the first an attorney and the latter
s dentlst, They had two r

A le which were sold to the Riverside
Land & Livestock Co, in 190G

Hill overlooking meadows of Riverside Ranch of
Balch & Racon

2.7 34,5 e

This ranch was also known as the Lakaside ranch for awhile

and in recent years has besn known as the Tarkio ranch

although that name was changed back to Riverside upon i1ts recent sale to Frank Bosler,
Balch and Bacon were Bostonians and Mr, Balch was a banker while Dan Bacon was the
ranchman, They brought over many flne horses from England and raised mzny sheep and
some cattle, They had saveral ranches extending from the home ranch to the Northup
place west of ILookout, They kept a fine set of books which contained cash book,
ledger and 6-month inventories. For awhile the ranch was owned by Jeremish 1111 %ams
& Co,, one of the old wool firms of Boston and in recent, years the place was owned

by Mr. Schmidt of Tarkie, l¥ec., who maintained & fine herd of Angus cattle here, re-
cently dispersed when the ranch was sold to Frank Bosler,

No cuts available but prints and negatives sre;
1. derial view of Hiverside Ranch
(see article in "The “esterner", September 1947)

Sodergreen Lake, Named for Oscar Sodergreen,
ol Laramie‘s secondary water supply
if you ecan cateh thern,

dource
arul & few good fish
208 ) 3703 w———

Sodergreen Ranch to left, 1.3 1 Y J—

Opcar and Charlay Sodergreen came to the Laramie Plaing 1n
ting ranch on thg Big

the 70%g and built us a
Laramia River, Charley Sodergreen ha

4 a ranch Just bejow

-5-




Oscar's on the Big Laramie itivar, Thay wers Ereat sportamasn end in the pre-Henry ford.
days used to ocutfit 8 wagon and take their friends over to the Platte Rivor and elga-
whaere to entice tha filnny tribe, In 1874, Oscar %ool Konnody and some othor friende
on & wagon trip to North Park to hunt elk and thoir wagon was the first one in the
park, Their later Lrip after the finny tribe was very succezsful and soma real big
ones were landed. Oscap remembered one walghing six pounds and they had more fish
than they could use and gave some to the cook houss at g nearby tie canmp.

WAES Negative #2713 shows Sodergreen house in 1899,
Bridge at left, entrance to Johnson ranch, 0.5 39,1 emem

The Johnson ranch was started by Alex Johnson and his brother Jacob Kge in the 80's,

“esley Johnson, a son af Jacob  1is now on the place and Nate and Carl, other brothers,
have land in thia area.

Jake Lund Ranch, now Mountain Meadow Ranch. 2.5 £1.6  eeee

Jake Lund Hanch is one of the early small ranches and one of the first apple orchardas
in the county, It was homesteaded in 1830 and sold in 1916.

WAES Negative #2712 shows Lund Ranch house in 1899

trickson Ranch, formerly Gus Burg Ranch. 0.9 L2.5 —ae

Gua Berg had this ranch and 8lso a small sawpill st Voods Landing, Lee Kerfoot and
Gus Burg trailed 1000 sheep to Wyoming from Missours about 1877. Kerfoot kept 600

end Burg 400 head. Lee Kerfoot had a place on Spring Creck below the present. Ym, Rice
ranch in the Sand Creek area,

Junction with Fox Creek Road. Turn right on Fox

Creck Road. On right 1s the School House for 0,2 42.7 ———
Distriet 26 which was used in scenes of the motion

picture "Man From Painted Post! starring Douglas

Fairbanks,

dohn Larson Goat Ranch on laft side of road. Est. 4,2 46,9 ——
Junction with Dry Park-Foxpark Road. 2,0 48,9 ——=
Junction with Albany-Keystone Road 1.4 50.3 ———
Buckeye School on left of road., Bill Hecht ranch

on right of road 2.1 52,4 ——

Alen Geddes or Dearwood Ranch, formerly Tom
Bird Ranch, about 2 mil.s to the left Just showing 1,0 23:4 ——
amang trees along Viddle Fork,

# Tor Bird was a native of Canada and came to Colorado when 16 years old and mined there

B [oc 4 years., In 1869 he came to Laramie and worked on ranches. He was foreman for
Judson & Sutphin end in 1879 went to Centennial. He bought & section of land in 1883
Ard built wp a ranch of around 4700 scres. His brother George Bird was shot by "gun-
man® McDowell while unloading logs about 1888, Land % mping caused the troubla,

Buckoye Ranch of John Conners, formerly Dole Brothers 0.5 53.9 ———

5{ This ranch was settled oripinally by Cherlsy Bussard who opereted an extensive tie
4 Pusiness. Then HEdward Ivinson owned the place and then Charley Hecht who sold it to
Dole Brothers, These brothers came here from Ohio, the Buckeye state, and hence the

Name of the ranch, They did a large amount of diteh work and developed irrigetion
for meadows with meny desert entries,

-6 -




zf’;according to his own words to the writer,

T?fdeath on

‘Thers 18 a delightful story about tha boole count of cabtle, which vag generally accepted
in the early days- The Dole Drothers did not want to accept such a count and demanded’
a %ally of the cattle sa Charley Hecnt drove the cattle by them. Thae cattle went oug

of sight around a hill end the story goes that a good count was obtalnsd and the Dole

Brothers wznted to know how many ysllov stesrs ho had for they nad ssen the same (1)
yellow stesr go by Bavaral timegld

John Olson Ranch. Originelly the George Mandel ranch 0.8 S4.7
Mall box on left, This boung of fine cattle and a
Tavorite fishing haunt of many 18 over the hili,

————

Ed Ball Ranch at left among treus. X4 Hall ig a 1.1 55.8 ———
plonser rancher and interented in ranch history.

Sanders 91 Ranch. Originaliy the Brown Broa. Then 1.2 57.0 12:30-1:30
Grelloy-Robbinl—Logan aod until rocsntly the Bill STQP FOR LUNCH

Irvine ranch. {south of Piver Bridgs——sach

one brings his own lunch)
The Greslsy-Rebbine-logan ranch vwas purchased from ~

the Broun Brothers in the sarily 80va, Gsorge end

Josh Brown were the Tirs$ rancheis in tha Centennial

valley and were thers 1n 1872 vhen W. H. Lovets cama

to the country. Gresley, Bobbinek and Logan were among the many Englishmen who helped
to establish the llvestock induetry in the wosto They were among the Ffirat %o net
tha fude business. Bob Burns know John Robbing pereonally and in 1937 along with his
father, Otto Burns, accompanied Jobhn Robbina an a trip over the Laramle Plaina to his
eld baunts which he had 5ot seen since he went to New Mexico 1n the early GO'y. He
w¥an ¥ery much interested in the sat of allr horns which hung on the end of tha Bangough
cabin near Morgan as he hgd helped ¥Ben¥® hunt thig wophy. He was slso very much ip.
terested in the ivy growing on ths and of the cabin, for he had brought over the
original plant franm England in 1886. Mr. Robbins was one of the partaoers primarily
responsible for bringing over Clement Bengough, that interesting recluse ranchmnan
(the riret dude} who spent many years alome with his cattle and dogs and bookq in hig
low-cellinged log cabin near Morgan, and who 1o buried on the billanide onat o7 Morgan
undsr a favorite guotation of his from Stovenson-—--*Thig {g the verse you grave foy

3: Here he lies where he longed to be: Home is the sallor, home from the gen: And
the hunter homs from the hill. R.L.S. femr.

L,

A baockful of 1ncidantg bave been racordaed concerning Clement Bengough, who rightfully
may be regarded as the forerunner of the army of dudes, who dalight in living the

spirit of the west. He pald $500 a year for tha privilege of working hard at the

dally tasks of the Fanch including fence making, »iding for cattlae and horees, putting

Up and feeding hay, tringing down timber from the hills and all of thia was mixed in wvith
a lot or riding and hunting, and I'm told occaslonally a dance or party with the other
EngXiuh folks who enjoysd a good time, gz good horee race, and a &0od poker or pool game.

Grealey, Logan and Rolbine had a few head of cattle and horees and Mr. Gresloy apent
@ongiderable effort developing the irrigation ditchee for the meadows, Mr. Robbins,
vas more ipterested in a good time &nd spent
% Ple timg riding and bunting and vielting and some good horses for he never opened q -
[ €2te for his horses could cleer any fences in the country. He had some favorite hounds
8nd when here in 1937 he pointed out the window in the house through which hig hounds
falned antrance to hie room wherae they slept with him. Mp. Gresley did not like this
Arrangement and quarreled with Rabbins and told the latter he would find & new partner.
R°hbins.paid 14ttls attenticn and left for & woek's trip and whan he returped Grenley
ha told the writer of hie ride of

to Laramie and return without stopping to advise of Mr. Gordon's accidental
the Whiiehoues hunting party.

I d WMr. Logan as¢ a buysr of Robbine' interest. Robbins
2R 70 Bilay




Glement, Bengough vas wall educated and at his death left an estate of some {34,000
which reverted to his slster in Fngland. He was truly one of Lnpl and's remittance
men of the early range daz= of the west, Mr. Robbins in 1890 went on a buffalo hunt
in the Red Degert wilch wsa ons of the last hunts in that area (Laramie Dafly
Boomerang, November 5, 1890), -

Cuts availeble on Gresley-Robbins-Logﬂn Ranch and Clement Bengough, the first

Dude:
A-355  Brown Bros, , Gresley—Robbins—Logan Ranch House
A-356  GClement Bengough: His shanty and the English Castle |,
.3e8 article in "The Yosterner", November 1945)
May Brothars Ranch on Little Laramie River to the left. 2.2 59.2 ————

James Mav wag one of the first ranchmen in this arsa, settling on this ranch in 1879,
He tralled cattle for Charley Hutton from Tows to Laramie in 1874 ard was three month
on the trail, He raised around 300 head of cattla and some very good Percheron horse
His sons are carrying on the businesg today ard Claude Mey has collected g Considerab
amount, of informstion concerning the early day ranches and has helped out the wiritep

Hoin's Ranch in trees to left, 1.9 61.1 ——

This rench was owned by Hillard Fillmore and later by John Wright who aettled on the
Little Laramie in 1903, Just 12 miles from the old Overland Trall which his father
crossed with an ox team on hls way to Californis in 1861, John rightis daughter,
Agnes Yright Spring, has written several publications dealing with the early day
cattle industry and ather historical subjects,

Jacks Place, Filling station op highway. 0,9 62.0 ————
Turn to left through cattle guard beyond bridge,

¥allis Summer Place. Originally the James Daugherty
place and later purchased by the Yallis Brothers, To

fius Olson Ranch, Originally the Deerlove place, 1.4 63.6 ——

trs, Deerlove claired kin to English royalty, They raised some fine horses and drove
% striking gray team, The original filing on the Place was made by Fletcher Zampbell
o s0ld it to John Deerlove end moved to North Park in 1882. They had one of the
[lnest gardens on the river. They sold to “eir in 1908 and title then pasgsed in turn
Lo Spleckerman, Clark ang Gus Olson,

dotiy Reid Ranch at left in trees, Q.5 16h°l ——

John Reld came over from Scotland and located in Wyoming In 1875, where he worked in
the Loramie follinz #i1ls for geveral years, He starteq ranching in 1884, He sold
his cattle to Bob Homer in 1909 and hig ranch was sold to E. J. Bell. Later C, P,
“mold had the place and today 1t 1s a part of the Forbes holdings,

Cut availabie on John Reid Ranch,
A-641  John Reid




" Negatives available on John Reid Ranch,
= 1. Milking Shorthorn cattle, : ‘
2. Reid Ranch, Drawing by Houghton.
(8ee article 4n "The Westerner", December 1945)

Frank Croonberg Sign. Turn left across railroad. 0.9 65,0 —o
Frank‘Croonbarg Ranch. Turn right at sign, 0.2 65,2 —————

Groonberg ranch stralght ahead on river, This 1s the Towle ranch of early daya,

“It. Towle cama from Iowa in 1874 and filed on a quarter section. Bob Homer with the
help of Staeve Prazer salected a toam of Towle's good grey horses to use on the yellow
buggy. Wm., Towle died in 1893 and trs, Towle ran the place for many yoars finally
selling it in 1911 to Clifrord Savyer who in turn sold it to Frank Croonberg in 1917,

John McGill Ranch on left. Barn roof shows plainly, 1.3 b6.5 —

This place was originally owned by John HcCreary, & brother-in-law of Hd Croighton
of Omaha, McCreary had a farm in Towa and his plan was to raise feedsr cattle on
the Little Laramie runch and send them back to Iowa for fattening. te bought the
Maxwell, Clugston and +deDonald ranches between the Towle and Farrell ranches. IMike
Coughlin went out as manager for VeCreary in 1889 and bought the ranch 4n 1896 and
sold out in 1907. Now owned by John MeGili.

leep straight shead into Wallis lane after crossing cattle guard,

Turn right into Porbes Ranch (formerly wallis .
Brothers Ranch) 1.2 66.7 1:50-2:15
STOP

Thia 4s one of the oldest ranches on the Little
Laramle and was first owned by Edward Farrell, who
built the original 12 x 16 foot house in 1868, Previous to that time he had a dairy
01 land which 1s now a Part of the Maynard ranch. The Farrell ranch was tied up in
litigation and was foreclosed by the bank and eventually passed to the ownership of -
the “allis Livestock Co, in 1895, conaisting of Noah "'allis and his two sons, Bert /7
and Oliver, It has remained in that ownership untiy recently when it was sold to
George Forbes. It has 8lways been considered one of the leading ranches on the river

" and the cattle have won many priges at Denver, and have commanded high prices on the
market,

Cut avatlable on Wallis Brothers Ranch,

- H-805  The Yallig Brothers, Ollie and Bert,

- Negative available on Wallis Brothers Ranch., .
s 1., PFeeder calves which were in damand by satisfied customers,
3 (mee article in "The Westerner”, May 1948) '

{ ’é Gontinue along Wallis Lane ‘
¥illbrook School on left, 0.9 68.6 ——

Sanderson Ranch. Formerly the Motley Place, On
Laft side of lane, 0.1 68.7 ————




The barn st the south side of the rapeh was b by iotley to house his elk teamu,
John fotley came f1dq Bostun and had riznty of monay. He wag p nephavw of the historian
of that name. Motley used tq nake up a hunting party with a pack train and some milk
) Cows and go up into e Fraszeout Mountafns. Thare they would rick up elk calves i
3 fow hours old, put thag wiih the milk cows to suckle, and bring them back to the
‘| ranch whare they wers ratsed and trained to drive under harnsss. Osear Soderyreen
S told the writer of a mishap Fotley Yad witn his nlk team He was on his way to the
o ¥ Bialch and Bacon (Riverside), His elk Leam Jumped the newly constructed Pioneer Diteh

4 and the buggy lamded in the iriddle of the diteh ang sl.ayad there, with Yotiey throun
- out ard ihag elk team streaking across tha country with the doubletrass Jotley wen

g | aitite a sport and ran a foolrace with Frank Sargent for a sids bet of $200.  Sargent
w1 was Loo [zst-afoot Ffor hin '

Horkley Ranch in distanct to the wast 0.1 68.8
i roofed barn,

This ranct wasg the John Webb rlece and was settled in 187, John Wetbk .une to
Wyoming or August 15, 1873 and located on the Alsop place whiere Ralph ¥ay 18 now
Lrving (Lictle Laramie Ranch), He located on i1 Creck in 1874. EBd Farrell had i
oineh of sheep on M133 Greex when Jchn Webh lacated there, Wabb came wesl wlth 3
group ol reople from Iowa ineluding iy, Dunning and wife, James Fay, €. Titus and 4
§ Diother Albert webb, 1Ip tha 80s John Webh tralled shean for Sargent and Homer
;é “ebl had sheep until 1882 &nd eattle aftar that He sold out around 1890 and liver
# ¢ California unti) his death, This ranch was ovned by Davis and Thoras for many
# voars and was fitted up to raise purebraed lereford cattle.

Tvrn 12ft at end or lane. This 1{s the eng of the
Hullis Lane and the turn is into the Willan lane. 2.3 §9.1

SR A

D E Turn laft over bridge bty willow elunp and go weat
# v a short distance to the ruing of the BDovg as
#d Yillan, Sartoris and Cempeny Ranch. 09 70.0 2:30-3:00
- STOP
" B ihe ¥Willan ranch on the Little Laramia was one of
A thoe famous ranches built up by bnglish capital ir the 1880's  John Douglas Willan, ,
A e promoter of the Company, was barn in Ireland of Scotch parentase and esme to
Gtlorado in 1875, He had cattle renches in Colarado arg later in Douglas, Wyoming
ficting the Possibilities of the business, he went back to Tngland and interested
izl ish capitalists, anong vhich were Lhe Sartoris brothers, The Company wasg organized
“r: 1883 anpa raised bloodad horsaes a¢ Well as catile. The Willan ranch wag rurchased
frem fand, Brigss and Steedman who purchased it irom Ora Haley in 1876, Steedman
Wlole a took on the cattle businoss entitled "Bucking tha JSagebrush or the Oregon
I'r:4Y in the Seventies®. He statss thet Bill Nye drew up the partnorsaip pspers and
“lth his usugl levity stated that 1) that was rceded was sore cattle to become cattla
U7 rons as we had €l of the prairis at cup dispesal. Caltle could ba tought cheaply
E Jregon (35-16 2 head according to age), and trailed to “yoming at & cost of $2.70
3 . ead, Shsep in Cregon were priced at $1-1} a head. The Willan Company imported
8l "Coses from Fngland snd built an enormous barn which held 125 tons of hay and hundrads
Jf horses. The company hed 21,000 acres of land ang én investment of two million dol-
iass. T also had heldings west of Lockout and in the northern part cf Elbany County.
the Company pioncersd 1n ivripation develomment on the Laramie Flains and tuiit the
Lazpg diteh around Corner Mountailn in gn attempt to irrigate the country on the
“Liian farm (now callad the Blackburg Flats), Ths diteh would not hold water and
SNother one was built Llovwer down which s still i1 yse, The Sartoris brothers woro E)!#;
fntarasted in mining and financed the Re=tlar Ninz ap Keystone. Ctto Burns helpsd in .
- haaling the mining ogaipment from 01d Hyoming Stution to Keystone. The Willan Company
"t benkrupt in 1892 and the bwners lefi the country. ¥r. E. J, Bell came in control
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of thu properiy and ALY 06 ap dnto parcsls ol tors down many of ths Wiillan talldings
Lo construct bulldings on ihe smaller parcels, Today only twe swall ulldings otaaq
and the ice house ang blackswlth shop ean be seecgnized by ecmparison wibh the 1itho-
gragh pleture of tha Wille,, vanchi, pubtiisied in the Special 1639 fiditton of Lhe
Lgramie Daily boorararg, « cary of whleh is i3 Lhe Albany County listorical Musoun,
Thie oid Windsar gtahlec in Laramiz en the comir of Third ard Suster Streets was built
by the ¥Willan Comrany for Lheir city etable and they mainteined & "Loki® service Lo
the ranch for their numercus paests ard partiz:,  Poe Burps® fathei, Otto Burna,
Worlced for the Willan ranch waen he first cams to Albany County and Steve Frazer hag
cherge of ona of ths large barna., Peta Soart wae range foramsn for the renchi, Al

af vhe boys enjoyed working thare immeasoly for there wasg alwnys something going on
"in & bip way® Mary dellragy talls of tha [inae p2irties nt the ranch vhen she and
otner girls from Laramle ueeod o go ub ) ths dances and had 4 most enjoyable time.
The ¥41lzn house (torn dawn by 2. J. Eell) was built around a cenbtral court snd wag
lecatod north frow the ruins of the bains nea- the row of trees which ts visible abeut
& &ile to the north,

Cuts .f "111gn Ranch available;

=193 YWindaor stasle in Larenm .o

4--19% bauglaz "lian Sartoris Ranceh | Copv of Larante Pomarare prin:
A-195 Jack Jooglan Ei1lea

320 artlele dn "Ima Yesternar! Oxuoder 1945)

¥ilier Lane, Retracing route to corne~ o° Junction
“1th Walidls Lane and Shen going stralpht aat on

Yillan Line. .3 70.3 e e

011 Helay haldings on the lefwy, Palles ranch nsar

coad and Gurley ranch 4n Aisteacs, Tha Dailau ranch

lacludes some of the Willun laad. Josueph Dalies

vrove stage from Laramie to Contenniul ir the 8arly

05, The Gurley raach i= & art of the V)len land

sold by B, s . Ball. C.7 1.0 —re— }
i left from ¥illen Lans 1nto Mandel Lai.a 25 SR 5 75 N !
wrel Ranch 0.9 TL-0 m———

Sroek Darcy ilved hero fop many years hut the rlace ia now desarted sid is part -°
“h3 Curley ranch, The old blacksmith ahor L3 visibls Just south of the housa, Phi],
Caidel was the stagenaster at Lhe Litile Jararda atags atetion on the Overland Trail
"t ras the first goliiar on tha Laramiz FlaZns and wont througn Vyoming first in
%, He fought Iucians in Uloli in 1859 ind rades the first land entry from what ia
~*4 Albany County snd at that &3me Was a part of Dekova Territory (1864), The origi-
1. 3tate station w23 couthonss of the prosent. Lawionce ranah (Abrama) on Brown Craek
-arge branch of tie Listle Laramie diver).  Phil Mandel noved to Secticon 10 in
40 and Jesse van Busichrd told Bob Burns that he cut hay on the Mandel ranch {Section
£} 13 1881 which wss the fipst time that hey had buen cut “here, Phil Hendal had
WY narrow oscapes from the Indiana but patrols of soldiers hotweon Sort Sznders and
i Halloek {north ond of Bk Mountaln) caver bim lis sterted his livestock business
Y iiscarded sorofooled oxen end 1dle cons £o g Lo him by the emigrants. He oved

“aranle in 1912 and died in 1917, TIhe rapels romainad in hisg femily until recent
i,

- 1] -




Negatives available of Handel Ranch:
1, Ryoming's Laremie Plains as thoy looked in Phil Mandel's time,
2. Map of Laramle Plains showing Mandel and other ranches. (see
cut 9362 uader Alsop)
(obituary and photo of Phil Handel in Laramie Rspublicen, October 22, 1917)

Lawrence {Abrams) Ranch on right of road. 0.9 Th.9 ——
Miller (Hecht or Swift) Ranch on left of road. .

Ludolph Abtrams was in the hotel and raeal estate business in Laramle and tock over ths
ranch from George Mandel on a debt. Ho ran the place from 1887 until sbout 1900.

Charley Hecht lived in Cheyenne and operated the ranch on the Little Laramie which
was orlginally settled by Phil Mandel who built the stone house. The ranch was
traded by Hecht to Goose of Omsha for a hotel. John Ermest rurchased the place in
1899 and the Swift Company had the ranch for several years until 1938 wiien the Nilloer
Brothers purchased it,

End of Mandel Lane on top of hill overlooking

¥illan Farm (Blackburn Flat), Far to the left

near the foothills is the Basin ranch of George

fykyn, now owned by the *iller Brothers, 0.5 T5.4 —

Straight ahead 1s the Mesboer ranch, a more recent development. under the irrigation
scheme of Herrick and Augsburger, To the right near the. grave of trees is the
WILLAN FARM which was developed by the Willan Company and later by L. J., Bell and
Roland Blackburn, a cozl desler in Laramle whose name is now applied to the arsa,

Harrick 01l Fleld to the right. 0.9 76.3 ——

Herrick and Augsburger developed the irrigation district in this area and Herrick
owned the Judson ranch now owned by Palmer,

Palmer Hanch, formerly Judson-Sutphin ranch and
also known as Herrick Ranch. . 0.5 76.8 3:30=4:00
STCP
This is ons of the early day ranches and was 1un as a
sheep ranch in the 70's by Thowas Fisher who had about 4000 sheep. Judson was a
Chicago business man who was interested finaneially as was his relativs by marriage,
Black, Judson came out for s faw years with his bride and buils the log house,
Sutphin, a resident of Laramie, was also intcrested in tha ranch and 1t was known at
various times as Judson & Fisher, Judson, Black & Sutrhin and the Empire Land and
Cattls Company. Judson, Sutphin and Company sold the ranch in 1885 to thoe Douglas
Willan, Sartoris and Company;in 1910 the ranch passed to fugsburper and Herrlck and
is now owned by Axel Palmer, :

\
Bath School House 1.2 78.0 . e
Bath Brothers Ranch 0.4 78.4 —

Thls ranch was formerly the Kellogg ranch settled by John Kellogg around 1874. John

Kellogg's sorrsl horse lost a race to John Wright's roan pony for {50, a side, mccord=
ing to the Laramie Deily Sentinel of May L, 1870,

- 12 .
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Yessel Ranch to left, Formeriy Fleming ranch, 0.3 79,1 - —-o
The large barn was built by Ezra Fleming in the T0ts,
Buskirk both worked with Fleming on the roundup in 1873
dated in 1879 and 1880, The P eming ranch was a Fart o
Company and Bil}1 “hittinghan was the foreman of tha F]
Company and Jabe Smith worked with him,

Oscar Scdergreen and Jesse van
- Land entries of Fleming are
f the holdings of the Willen
eming place for the Willan

To the left of the road by the grove of trees is

the Maddock ranch, Further in the distance i3 thae
Jack Faa ranch,

0.3 79.4 -

The Maddock ranch was developed by Chris Jones,
Many years was with the First Natjonal Bank,
in 1880 gud Furchased the Taylor ranch which h

& brother of A, C. Jonos who for
Chris Jones cama to the Little Laramie
9 ran until he left the country around

The Jack ¢s ranch was a part of the holdings of the F

try when Qscar Sodergreen arrived in 1873, This ranch
Harry Madcock,

e family who werc in the courn~
15 nov owned and operated by

Henry Bath Ranch (01d Stone or Vallee Bath Ranch) 0.1

Henty Bath came to Laramie in 1868 and erected the firstes
which was & hotel, Ha s0ld ths hotel after two yecars of operation, and purchaseq a

aramie, He built the atone

ranch one of ita names. It 1s saretimes Kniewn
as the Velles Bath place after Mrs, Frad Bath, Jr,

Alsop Ranch, Now the Ralph May Ranch. 1.4 80.9 L:Y5-4:30

STop
This is one of the wall known ranches, Top Alsop

moved over ta the Little Laramie in 1882 after selling out his interests on the Big
Laramie River., He isg the person who noted the fact that abandoned work oxen cama

amie Plajing (ses acseund wnday
completed, he came back ang

n backed by the capital of Ed
Creighton, his boss in the freighting businaess. Tom Alsop was g lover of alil live-

stock and in cormon with many other early day ranchmen he loved ard improved horaesg
In particular, Vhen he moved to the Little Larsmie ang purchased the Chase and Met.
calfe ranches, he moved the houses from Brown Creek to the present location and built
there a large horse barn which still stands, He dlso planted cottonwoog trees which
have died during the years and tare of which st{l} stand. The brand T on & horse

#as an imdication of top quality end performance in riding stock, Tom Alsop has some
land on the Little Laramie as early as 1874 when he was still 1living on the Big Lara-
mie., He had 2 sheep corral on the north bank of the Littlg Laramle River. At this
time he was running sheep on Sand Creek near Chimney Rock as well

Laramie. He had many friends in the livestock busine

in Jowa and “1sconsin, where he often went to purchas
Self and his friends.

p for many yuars, He

1 » His saddle horses
brought from $125 up to $700, e had a herse ranch on Dutton Creek which in recent

Yaars was owned by Ted Irvine, The large horse barn is typlcal of early day barns

but does not have the box stalls of the barn at the VYhitehousa & Palmer {Lombeke)

“anch at Red Buttes, Tom Alsop was ons of the originators or the range cattle bueiness
ind was the first to bring in the best types and brecds or livestock to improve the

- 12 -
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"tNe QuAallty oO& the livestock graming—-the Laramle Plainsa, ™ He wes & rloneer in the 1live

stock business who noted the natural siort grass which produced fine livestock and ss
a boy in iagland he knew and apprecisted the best btreeds of livestock, He brought
these to Wyomlng to found ths prosperous livestock industry of these Laramie Plains,
He died in 1839 and his fémily operated the ranch tintil 1903. Bert King remembers
vividly the year of 1888 when he went out to gee a large bunch of cattle ut the Alsop
ranch, Some 5000 stears were being rebranded before trailing them on to Montana. He
remembers clearly the fancy “trappings® of the Taxas cowpunchers who brought the herd.
They had rancy horses w«ith silver nounted saddles, nickel horns, bridles, etc,

Cuts available on the Alsop Ranch,

9356 Alsop buggy and horse taken in Laramle

9357 Mary Pringolf Alsop

9358 Thomas Alsop . :

9342 Topograrhicsl map of the Laramie Flains showing the early-day
ranchies

(8ee article on Alsop Ranch in "The Vestarner?®, NMay 1945)

Junctica of Herrick Lane with Sprague Lane 0.5 8l.4 -~

Darcy Hanch te right of lane. Formerly Gallagher and
Beaumler Ranch, This was part of the Alsop ranch, 0.4 81.8 e

Sprague lane school at right. Jemes Johnson living
In adjacent house recently since his ranch house
burned. 1.5 83.3 ———

James Johnson ranch to right., HNotebarn with gambrel

roof, Warren Rogers married Eqma Bath, a daughter of

Henry Bath, Sr., and started this ranch on the Little

Laramle which later passed to James Johnson, ' 0.4 83.7 ———

Sprague Ranch. 0.8 84,5 _——

Mordecal Sprague came to Laramis in 1867 from Hew York Stats, as Superintendent for y
Durrant & Company, tie contractors, Soon after, he purchased a ranch on the Little
Laramie and obtalned a land patent in 1883. The Sprague lane was laid out and graded
in 1886. Sprague raised fine Percheron horses and knew each one of the 1000 brood
tares in his herd, He imported stallions from Franee and sold horses at $125 sach,

Ha 1lived in town and built a fine residence at 168 North Fourth Street, The ranch was
sold to T, Ross in 1906 and passed through receivership, Chappel Brothers purchaaed
it 1n 193C and then it passed to its present owners, the Filler Brothers,

Cross cattle guard at top of hill and turn right 1.2 85,7 -

Taka right hand fork of road 1.0+ B6.7 ——

Go through wire gate 0.9 H 87.6 —

Harris Ranch (“hite Buildings) in distance at left 0.4 88.0 —~———

0ld Ratlroad Grade. Twm to right over bridge over

Little Laramie 1.2 §9.2 ——

Old “yoming Station. Known at different times aa

Fillmore, Haley and Two hivers Ranch 0.5 89.7 2:00-5:15
STOP

-13 -
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d The Carroll ranch is ona of the oldest in the county.,

# Sanders ranch, Ha cut hay on Villow Creek in 1867,
d hauled 1t to town for his teams as he

& The family lived in town and ¢id not

# {0 the famlly now for thres= renerations,

§ Dan Stickney cawe from Canada amd married Mrs,
§ Lul which had been loaned out on ranches,
§ Laramie and tuilt it up. He imported horse

SOPOOTOPIITODITISITIVEITOGBIOIIBRELRNDG "l‘b *ed

The Wyoming Station building was tom down and maved a few Years ago and the scraps
and plaster from the bullding can be seon at the left of the roafl. Some of the old
barns and bunkhouse buildings can be seon at tho right. The Masonry tower was the
water tower over the well for the dairy which Haley built. Don Cameron started a
diiry at Wyoming Station in 1871, Wyoming Station was quite a ehipping center in the
early days, for the ranchmen of the Little Laramie Valley. Ora Haley came to Fort
Sanders in 1868 where he Ooperated a butcher shop. Later he had a butcher shop 1n
Larémie ard the £irm Haley and Pox in February 1871 slaughtered a 4-ycar-old steer,
the first one raised from a calf on the Laramie Plains, fed only the native short
‘grasses of the region. The carcass weighed 982 pounds and the fat was [ully two inche:
thick ovexr the ribs, He garried on businesses in several states and founded one of
the first fortunas based on the natural grasses of the western states., Luther Fi11-
more, who owned this land for awhile, was the Wyoming Superintendent of the Union
Pacific Ruilroad and came Lo Laramie in 1869. Oscar Sodergreen stated that Fillmore
lived on his ranch it Wyoming Station in 1873 when he visited there, The ranch passed

to Talmadge and Bunten, land promoters, ®ho in turm sold it to eastern paorle who atill
own 1it,

Cut available on Haley Ranch,

8066 Pormer Haley residenca, now Americ

an Legion Home,
(see article on the Ha

ley Ranch in the "asterner®, September 1945)

On the left is the Jack Biddick Ranch 0.3 90,0  —mmw

The firat ranch on the right, 1 mile south, {s the Three Bar Ranch wiich was developed
by Paul Pascoe and is now owned by Burns. Sccond ranch on the right, 2 miles to the .

south, 1a the Carroll Ranch. The third ranch on the right, 3 miles to the gouth, ia

the Stickney or Leaughlin Ranch owned in recent years by Buck Yarborough end now by
James and Leonard Johneon.

Jack Biddick came to Wyoming from England in 1873, He worked for Hob Homer and

Charley Hutton and took shearing contracts, His shearing tally for Bob Homer in 1876
shows good speed for hand shearing of the Merinos of thoss days with & tally of 25-45
head per day, He was in the sheep husliness on Rock Creek in the 80%s and shortly
afterward he came back to the Big Laramie Hiver and sottled there, He liked Shorthorn ™
cattle and started with a high grade heird which has been maintalned throughout the

years and is 8till carried on by his daughter, Ethel Biddick. His brand is the ace of
clubs on each hip.

The present Three Bar or Burns Ranch was started in 1879 by Paul Pascoe who came from
bngland with a short stop 1n Nebraska where he ran the stockyards at Hebraska City,
In the 80's, Frank S. King and later Bort and Joe King came to the Pascoe ranch to
work with and in partnership with him before starting their own ranch businsss. 1In

1907 Pascos sold tils ranch and moved to the ranch north or the present King Brothersa

danch, The ranch was ownad oy James Coen for a few years and then was gold to Otto
Buras, .

Mike Carroll came to Laramie
master of transportation at Fort Sanders. He moved ta
ptember 5, 1866 and prior to that time lived on the Fort
He cut hay on the ranch and

was in the contracting and tesming business,
move to the ranch until 1889. The ranch has been

by ox tesm in the 60's and was
the Little Laramie on Se

bramel, a widow with considersble capi-
Stickney took over the ranch on the Little
s such as shire and soms light horses,
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by Mr, Stickney., He also ran a meat market in town, queent owners were PBuck |
Yartorough and James and Leonard Johnson, :

Previcus to this tims, L. L. Laughlin was on the ranch, The large barn waabbuilt_gp

Von Powell Ranch on right 4.2 94,2 ———
Baron von Powell camo to Laramie atl the time of the First “orld “ar and purchased 1and
under tha North Ditch of the Lalke Hattia syatem, Tho farming venturo llie many others

failed because of lack of water and he moved back to Kansas City, The Larn still
stands but the house was torn down a fow years ago

Fiteh Ranch, by grove of trees on left across Big

Laramles iliver. 0.5 9L.7 5:30-5:45

3TOP
This 1s one of th: oldest ranches under one ownership

in the county, ¥r, R. £, Fitrk was superintendent of schools in Laramie and obtained
the ranch land 4n the 70's. The fomily lived at the ranch in the B0's and up to 1895,
Ned Fitch 1ived at the ranch during his boyhood days and went to school in the winter
months and worked on the ranch during the summer., The ranch house wes torn down and
moved over from Fort Sanders about 1883 where it was the Surgeons' Quartars, Sheep
wore purchased {rom an Oregon Trail herd in the early 80°s and lat.. ecattle and
horses were raised. Some gocd Fercherons were raised from a stallian bought in Iowa
at a cost of around $2000, Since 1895 the ranch has bean leased out rost of the time
n 2 - o r
and the prosent lessees, the Lloyd family, have been there since 1913 *?1323{311
Harry Maynard Ranch to right across railroad tracks 2.3 97.0 ———
Joe J. Figher, who was the original owier of this ranch, was bhoss roller at the Lersnie
Rolling M4lls and a great fancler of race horses, He bought fine horses from England
and obtained this ranch on the Big Laramie River es a place to raise these race horses,
Valentine Spindler was the original settler and he gold to Tom Atbott who 8.,1d to Jos
Fisher who s0ld to Harry Maynard. Harry Maynard located in Vyoming in HMay 188/ and

wR3 in the mining and ranching business in the Ferris district until 1888, He held
various county offices in Albany County from 1892-1917.

Photo of Bloomfield Hanch of J. J. Pisher (Laramie Boomerang 1889) 4
Albany County Historical Museum

Howell Station, Cross railroad tracks and pass through
two gates 0.4 974 —~———

Junction with Hiphway 30 0.7 98.1 ————
Entrance to KING BROTHIENS 2ANCH, at left hand side of

highwsy . 0.4 93.5 —
The King Brothers, Frenk, Bert, and Joe, started in the sheop business in the 90*s.
They begea:s with the new, larger typa of French-Merinos which had Just gained favor at
the “orld's Fair in Chicago in 1893. Thay purchased tho best animals ther could find
from Kansas to Califernia and gethered together the foundation of one of the finest
Rembouillet flocks in the country. Their fame developed until sheep breeders from all
over the world came to Laramic to see these famous sheep which had proved their wvorth
at leading livestock shous and 4n the flocks of Many sheepmen in various parts of this
country and other countries. Jn 1914 the King Brothers, always alert to anything
worthwhile and new in tho sheep buginess, went to fustralia and New Zoaland, and in

cooperation with the U. 5. Department of fgriculture, brought back the first Corriedals

sheep which have bscome one of the leading dual-purpose breeds of sheep to produce both
mutton and wool forr the western sheepmen. The King Brothers ranch was sold in 1949,
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Cuts of King Brothers Ranch available. Sce following articles. - -
‘ging Brothers Rambouillets”, National Yool Grower, December 1948, 37 illus.
“King Brothers Corriedales”, National “.col Grower, Decembor 1949, 39 illus.

Vine or Cyrus Mamn Ranch - 1.5 100,0  ———-

The deserted tuildings of this ranch ara to the left about 1} miles to the east. James
Vine came overland to Laramie in 1867. He was employed to build the officera' quarters
at Fort Samders. He had ¢ furniture store which was later sold to ‘. H, Hollidey end
J. W. Stryker, and he then engaged in tho real estate business, He retired and passed
away in Laramie in 1907. He had a ranch about 4 miles northeast of town hdch was-
known as the Cyrus Mann ranch, At one time he owned the red brick house sut by the
city springs which was bullt by Noah Vallis in the early days.

Aunt Mary Earhart's Raach 2.2 102,2 ———-

The rock house to the right of the highway marks the site of the Twsrhart ranch, Aunt
Mary, as everyone in town knew her, came to Laramie sbout 1868, She built the house
where the John Thees paint shop stood prior to the great Holliday holocaust when this
1ittle frame bullding facing on Third Street went up in smoke with the rest of the
block., She lived in a tent in the street while this little frame house was being
tilt. Later she moved to the 1ittle place north of town (land leased from the State)
where she raised horses and chickens and milked cows as well as served meals, A

great number of taeen-age boys from town used to love to go out to her place for a good
"hand-out" and then they would either go on to ride horses at the Jim Williams place
(01ld Vine ranch) or sometimes try out some of Aunt Kary's horses, Aunt Mary used to
peddle milk and tho primitive methods of those days would not do today, but everyone
patronized funt Mary end liked and thrived on the milk which she dipped out of & large
can with a long-handled dipper {!!} .

-
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Guy Holliday has a photo of Aunt Mary Earhart whlch is svailable for reproduction here
in Laramie,

Albany County Courthouse Square, ¥ud of tour. Hope you have enjoyed yourselves.
3.6 105.8  6:15 P.M,
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This tour has been arranged in an effort to acquaint Laremle resicdents witn the early
day ranches of the Laramie Plains, the peaple who established them, and their efforts
at improving the livestock business whicli utilizes ore of the most important natural
resources of these Laramie Flains, namely the short, nutritious grasses of this high-
glevation rlateau- : :

Only 2 few of the key ranches and their nelghboring placos which have boen on our
route have been included in this initial tour, Fany other ranchas with interesting

histories are located in Albany County on the Laramie Plains and futurs tours will be
held under tha auspices of the Albany County Historical Socliety 1f snough rublic in-
terest is shown,

The information in this account of the Lezramie Flains Hanchos is thes best avellable
from the files of Bob Burns. It is hoped that if any information 1s incomplete or in-
correct that those who have documented Information will get in touch with him In person
or by phone. Office fhone, 4851, Branch 240; Residence Phone, 4250. Thanks again,
folks, and let us hear from you.
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